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23rd December 2021

Dear Andrew,

Further to your Written Question 84075 tabled on 10 December 2021 and the First
Minister’'s response on 17 December 2021, | write to confirm that the Co-operation
Agreement Unit currently comprises of four civil servants, with a further three expected
to join in the New Year. This will equate to approximately 0.1% of the Welsh
Government’s staff. As is the case for the rest of the organisation, the Unit will make
use of corporate services but no specific allocation has been made for that purpose.

The work of the Unit will support the delivery of the Programme for Government.

Sy

Dr Andrew Goodall
Ysgrifennydd Parhaol/ Permanent Secretary
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£ Parc Cathays e Cathays Park Ffon e Tel 0300 025 3289

& N y y.

8 v BUDDSODDWYR | INVESTORS Caerdydd e Cardiff PS.PermanentSecretary@gov.wales
A L" MEWN POBL IN PEOPLE CF10 3NQ Gwefan e Website: www.gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn
Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. Dilynwch y ddolen i gael arweiniad ar sut fyddwn yn trin a defnyddio'ch data, yn unol &'r Rheoliadau Diogelu Data
Cyffredinol. https://gov.wales/about/welsh-government-privacy-notice/?skip=1&lang=cy

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in
Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding. Please follow the link for guidance on how we will handle & use your data, in accordance with the
General Data Protection Regulations. https://gov.wales/about/welsh-government-privacy-notice/?lang=en
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